
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: RR8N400537785 from : Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS
Trust (Oracle) - (Duplicate)
1 message

DINMORE, Janet (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<janet.dinmore@nhs.net> 23 December 2024 at 12:13
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi  Kali  ,

 

They are two different orders for 2  separate wards . Please proceed  with the orders .

 

 

Thank you

 

Kind Regards

 

Janet Dinmore

 

Purchasing officer

Leeds teaching hospitals nhs trust

53 dolly lane

Leeds ls9 7tf

 

Phone - 01134675188

 

e-Proc Enquiries: lth eprocurement@nhs.net
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:21 AM
To: DINMORE, Janet (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <janet.dinmore@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: RR8N400537785 from : Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (Oracle) - (Duplicate)

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Janet,

 

Thank you for your orders RR8N400537785 and RR8N400537783.

 

As these orders came in at the same time and are for the same item - 1 x 0111261, I just wanted to check one is not a
duplicate.

 

I did ring but there was no reply.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 09:41, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Date: Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 09:39
Subject: Purchase Order No: RR8N400537785 from : Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (Oracle) - (Duplicate)
To: <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=UW60092650

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

23/12/24 09:40
Priority: High

Order No:         RR8N400537785

Customer Name: Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (Oracle)

Customer Address: St. James`s University Hospital, Beckett Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS9 7TF, England

Warning: This is a duplicate email, it has been sent to you again as the original email Order has not been flagged
as processed on our system. Please do not duplicate this Order

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.
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NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail
Support
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